PACIFIC LEGAL
FOUNDATION
March 8, 2018

Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington D.C. 20543-0001

Re: Knick v. Township of Scott, Pa., No. 17-647
Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner Rose Mary Knick and Respondent Township of Scott jointly request a
30 day extension of time in which to file the Joint Appendix, the Opening Brief on the
Merits, and the Response Brief on the Merits. The Opening Brief and Appendix are
currently due by April 19, 2018. This request would extend the due dates for the
Opening Brief and Joint Appendix until May 21, 2018. The Township’s Response
Brief on the Merits would due by July 20, 2018. Knick’s Reply Brief would be due by
August 20, 2018.

Rose Mary Knick

s/Teresa-Ficken Sachs

TERESA FICKEN SACHS
Counsel of Record for Respondent
Township of Scott

(by email authorization)

cc: Counsel for Respondents
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that on March 8, 2018, I electronically filed the foregoing with
the Clerk of the Court for the Supreme Court of the United States by using the Court’s

electronic filing system.

I certify that counsel for Respondents was served via the Court’s electronic
filing system and by e-mail:

Teresa Ficken Sachs

Marshall Dennehey Warner Coleman & Goggin
2000 Market Street, Suite 2300

Philadelphia, PA 19103

tfsachs@mdwcg.com

(215) 575-2000

s/ J. David Breemer
J. DAVID BREEMER




